September 19, 2007

Mr. Brad Murphy

Planning Division Director

Room LL-100, Municipal Building
215 Martin Luther king Jr. Blvd
Madison, WI 53703

Re:  Churchill Crossing ‘
639 Pleasant View Road (fka. 3982 Pleasant View Road)
Madison, WI

Dear Mr. Murphy,

Per the city attorney’s office, we have attached a land use application seeking removal of the
Inclusionary Zoning requirements for this project. Specifically, we wish to remove the
requirements specified in Item #23 of the conditions of approval letter dated December 15,
2004.
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Making The Space of Life a Pleasure

202 W. Gorham St., Madison, WI 53703 608.663.5100 phone 608.663.5151 fax
www.brownhousedesigns.com







